

To: Planning Development Department
731 S. Fourth St.
Las Vegas, NV 89107

From: Jit & Nirmal Mann
Maharaja Palace
2000 S. Rainbow Blvd.
Suite 108 & 110
Las Vegas, NV 89146

August 29, 2009

To Whom It May Concern:
Dear Sir or Madam,

We were approved at the above location for a Special Use Permit # SUP-22251 and VAR22252 on September 5, 2007. Since then all the plans had been approved by your department. We are actively pursuing the contractors to complete the tenant improvements project. Recently we have awarded the contract to Las Vegas Homes and Development General Contractor #0070224, Tina Morgan. They are actively working on the T.I. project, but we need an EXTENSION of TIME for the special use permit. We will be highly obliged if you approve the extension.

Thank you,

Sincerely



Jit Mann,
Managing Member
Maharaja Palace LLC

cell# 702 338 2026 Fax# 702.267.0290.

RECEIVED

SEP 03 2009

EOT-35880
10-21-09 CC